
Transport Canada Notifications – Dangerous Goods Security Plan 

For regulatory information please contact: 
 
Transportation Security Inspector, Security and Emergency Preparedness 
Transport Canada / Government of Canada 
ryan.macarthur@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 403-463-4076 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863 

 
From: Rail Security / Sûreté ferroviaire (TC)  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 6:09 AM 
Subject: The Transportation of Dangerous Goods by Rail Security Regulations - Requirements for Railway 
Loaders / Règlement sur la sûreté du transport ferroviaire des marchandises dangereuses – Les exigences pour 
les chargeurs ferroviaires  
 
 
Dear Stakeholders,  
 
Further to the message below, this is to advise you that the following requirements under the Transportation of 
Dangerous Goods by Rail Security Regulations for railway loaders are now required to be in place: 
 

• Development and implementation of a security plan; 

• Development of security plan training; and 

• Security awareness training.  
 
Please note that these requirements are based on the type of dangerous goods that railway loaders handle or 
offer for transport. For more information on the requirements and implementation of the Regulations, please visit 
Transport Canada’s website. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please e-mail TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca. 
 
Thank you 
 
Transport Canada            
Intermodal Surface Security Oversight 
TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca 
 
From: Rail Security / Sûreté ferroviaire (TC)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:19 PM 
Subject: The Transportation of Dangerous Goods by Rail Security Regulations - Extension for Railway Loaders / 
Règlement sur la sûreté du transport ferroviaire des marchandises dangereuses – Prolongation pour les 
chargeurs ferroviaires  
  
Dear Stakeholders,  
  
This message is further to our email of March 20, 2020.  
 

mailto:ryan.macarthur@tc.gc.ca
https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/railsecurity/enhancing-security-transportation-dangerous-goods-rail.html
mailto:TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca
mailto:TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca


Given the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and the impact it may be having on your ability to work towards the 
implementation of the Transportation of Dangerous Goods by Rail Security Regulations (Regulations), an 
additional extension is being granted to allow you more time to meet the regulatory requirements applicable to 
your operations. 
 
For all railway loaders, an extension to all regulatory requirements applicable to your operations has been granted 
to August 3, 2020. 
 
For railway loaders required to implement a security plan under section 10 of the Regulations, we will be providing 
information on how to submit your security plan electronically through a Transport Canada secure portal in the 
coming months. 
 
We would like to thank you for your continued collaboration as we move forward with the implementation of the 
Regulations. Please ensure this message is forwarded to your members and others that may be impacted by these 
Regulations. Should you wish to be removed from this distribution list, please let us know.  
 
For more information on the requirements and implementation of the Regulations, please visit the following 
website: https://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/railsecurity/enhancing-security-transportation-dangerous-goods-rail.html. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please email TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Transport Canada  
Intermodal Surface Security Oversight 
TC.Railsecurity-sureteferroviaire.TC@tc.gc.ca 
 
********* 
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